



Amin joined CRD Building Consultants and Engineers in June 2018 having previously worked as an Engineering Technician and Building Designer for Imparta Engineers.

He is experienced in diagnosing building behaviour and providing causation reports on matters investigated.

He is knowledgeable on the Building Code of Australia and is experienced in using and referring to various Australian Standards.

He has constructed and repaired both residential and commercial buildings, and is well-informed on the principles and techniques involved in various building works.

Amin has extensive experience in detailing the method of repair for damaged structures and providing repair scopes to our clients.

W www.crdbce.com.au

A Level 3, 324 St Kilda Road
Southbank, VIC 3006 | Australia

Amin Saeidavi

Engineering Technician - Melbourne

Expertise

- Complex building matters
- Residential and Commercial Insurance Claims
- Structural Analysis and Documentation
- Forensic Investigations

Experience

June 2018 – Current	Engineering Technician, <i>CRD Building Consultants and Engineers</i>
2017 – 2018	Engineering Technician and Building Designer <i>Imparta Engineers</i>
2013 – 2017	Site Inspector and Structural Assessor <i>AZMA Pty Ltd</i>
2010 - 2013	Licensed & Qualified Framing Carpenter <i>Self-employed</i>

Qualifications & Training

- Certificate III in Carpentry (Framing)
- Certificate II in Building and Construction (Carpentry)
- Certificate III in Customer Contact
- Bachelor of Science (Civil Systems Major)
- Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Civil Engineering) – Current.

Licenses

- OH&S Induction Certificate for Construction Work (Red Card)
- Licenced to operated high-risk equipment incl. EWPs (WorkSafe)